State of Florida

Fublic Berpire Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 3, 2003
TO:

Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Stephanie Clapp, Division of Economic Regulatlon 9 )&2('9/

Larry Harris, Office of the General Counselcsz]/
RE:

Docket No. 011379-SU - Application for Transfer of Certificate No. 422-S in Gulf County
from Gulf Aire Properties d/b/a Gulf Aire Wastewater Treatment Plant to ESAD
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer System

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-02-1299-PAA-SU, issued September 23, 2002, this docket is to
remain open until staff verifies the refunds for over collection of AFPI charges for treatment
facilities ordered herein have been made. Once refunds have been verified, the docket shall be
closed administratively. On January 31, 2003, the Commission received the final report régardi
the completion of the refund process by ESAD Enterprises, Ine-d/b/aB
Therefore, the terms of the order has been meet and the Docket should be close
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